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Snowdown Methodist, County Road 246 (Snowdown Road), luka, Mississippi 38852

The first building of the Snowdown Methodist Church was erected in 1845. This log building
burned down about 100 years ago. The second church was used as a school house. One of the
oldest members of the church was Mrs. Jennie Waters. Before she died, Mrs. Waters had
attended the church for over 70 years.

The present structure was erected in 1927. The church got its name from the fact that it was
snowing when the church was being built. The first pastor anyone can remember was the Rev.
Luke McCohran.





